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The Pattison Whipps Log House Circa 1855
Guilford

Private

The Pattison Whipps Log House is a four bay wide, one room deep, two

story high, gabled roof (running north-south) log house, resting on a stone
foundation, with wide, central brick chimney, to which later additions have
been made, namely a two story high, one bay wide, frame extension on the
north wall and a two bay wide, one room deep, one story high, gabled roof
(running east-west) frame and cinder block, dining room addition. The
building features two one story high, shed roofed, enclosed porches; one
along the east elevation of the log house and the second along the south-
side of its west elevation.

The building is noted on the Hopkin's Atlas of 1878 and can be traced back in

the land records of Howard County, Maryland to 1855.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
.The Pattison Whipps Log House is a four bay wide, one room deep,

two story high, gabled roof (running north-south) log house, resting on
a stone foundation, with wide, central, brick chimney, to which later
additions have been made, namely a two story high, one bay wide, frame
extension on the north wall and a two béy wide, one room deep, one

story high, gabled roof (running east-west) frame and cinderblock, dining

room, west addition. The building features two one stoxv hich, shed roofed,

enclosed porches, one along the east elevation of the log house and the
second along the south side of the log building's west wall. A third
shed roofed bath addition runs along the south wall of the dining room's
west addition. .

Beneath the north side of the central chimney can be found a dug out,
dirt basement, measuring 10% feet by 10% feet, featuring log joists-
and stages of a large, hand hewn log sill along the east wall, with
another similar sill beneath the west wall. Circa 1965 a passage was
constructed from the south side of its west wall, (above which rests the
bath addition) and a set of stairs and basement entrance constructed.
A pump was installed to keep the cellar dry.

The original building was composed of two large rooms, a kitcheon
on the south side of the central chimney and a living room on the north
side, with a sleeping loft above with entry by hatch and ladder.

THE KITCHEN

The kitchen takes up the south side of the central fireplace,
measuring '10% feet by 13% feet and lighted by a south and east, rect-

angular, double-hung, first floor window. The south window holds six-

over—-six lights. ‘The east window, two-over-two. The large stone and brick
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fireplace takes up the center of the kitchen's north wall, 2% feet
deep. A rectangular, four light, entrance door is placed on the west
wall, leading to the one story high, shed roofed, enclosed porch,
previously described, while another entry to the living room is placed
east of the brick chimney.

The ceilings of both the kitchen and living room hold a continuous
row of three inch, beaded wainscotting.

THE LIVING ROOM

Originally the living room measured ten feet by thirteen and a half
feet, but was extended five feet, or one bay north, in 1965 by Mr.
Patterson Whips, and an additional first floor, two-over-two light
east window installed.

The room is lighted by two rectangular, double-hung east windows,
holding two-over-two lights, flanking a central, rectangular, east
entrance door. A Wwest, rectangular entrance is aligned to the east
entrance, leading into a small passage leading into the dining room,
west addition.

The south wall holds a wide stone and brick fireplace, decorated with
a mantle composed of two flat pilasters and a flat lintel, surmounted
by a mantle shelf.

SECOND FLOOR

The attic loft has been finished to hold a master bedroom over the
kitchen, lighted by a rectangular, double-hung, second floor, south
window, holding six-over-six lights. The wide brick chimney is located
in the middle of its north wall, with an entrance to the hall east of

the chimney, 10% x 10%.
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The second floor was composed of wide, random width floord and
another floor placed over that one. Beaded, three inch wide boards decorate

the ceiling of the upstairs hall and the north addition.

THE EAST ELEVATION

The east elevation is almost entirely covered by a one story high,
shed roofed enclosed porch, holding eight continuous, rectangular,
one-over-one light, east windows, a one light, rectangular south

entrance and two rectangular, one-over-one light north windows.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Pattison Whipps Log House is a good example of - nineteenth
century, vernacular architecture} constructed of log2 and associated

with the Iglehart family of Howard County.

EXPLANATORY NOTES

1. The Pattison Whipps'Log House furnishes a good example of vernacular
architecture and its building techniques. A large, hand hewn sill rests
on the stone foundation, log joists hold the first floor and split log
sections serve as Jjoists for the second floor. The wide brick, central
chimney is also notable.

2. This is one of many loag cabins or houses, which

are found dotting the Howard County‘landscape. Many of these are in a
dilapidated condition such as the Ann Dunn Log Cabin at Daisy and
Jennings Chapel Réad. Still others have been incorporated within larger
homes. The Patti 'son Whipps Log House is important for it remains the
main building block of the structure. Another example is Senator George
Day's Double Log House, located on Triadelphia Road in Glenelg, while

several log houses are found in Lisbon at Route 94 and 144.

3. This building was once located on a large track of land owned by the
Iglehart family in the 1850s. It was purchased by Dr. Septimus J. Cook,

of Prince Georges County in 1854, (15-295) who sold a small three acre

lot a year later to Elizabeth Ann Rowles "together with all and singular

the buildings..(16-217). The building is noted on the 1878 Hopkin's Atlas.
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TITLE SL“lCH

Grantor

Pattison Whipps

Harry Anderson Bowie
Beulah C. Bowie

Pattison E. Whipps, Inc.

David O. Folks
Naomi D. Folks

Elizabeth E. Dean & Win E.

Dean

James E. Wheeler

John D. Reeley & Elizabeth

Richard Reeley

James H. Carter & Maggie H.
Carter of Holmesburg, Phila~
delphia C'ty, Pennsylvania

Joseph L. Donovan

Clarence W. & Estelle Cosnell

Sarah E. Ward & William E. Ward
"together with the building"

HO-565 - THE PATTISON WHIPPS LOG HOUSE

prepared by Cleora B. Thompson, AICP

Grantee

Pattison E. Whipps, Inc.
Pattison E. Whipps, Inc.
Harry Anderson Bowie
Beulah C. Bowie

Pattison E. Whipps, Inc.

David O. Folks
Nelmie Folks

Elizabeth E. Reeley
(divorced and married
William E. Dean)
James E. Wheeler

John D. & Elizabeth
Reeley

Richard Reeley

James H. Carter

Joseph L. Donovan

Clarence W. & Estelle
Cosnell

pe 1

Transaction

1.787 acres :

parcel of land
two parcels of

land la and 1lb
(la only)

parcel of 2a+

parcel of 2a+

parcel of 2at

parcel of 2a+

parcel of 2a+
for $800

Deed to parcel
of land

deed to parcel
of land for
$700

Deed to
for $500.50
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Date Liber-Folio Grantor Grantee Transaction
Oct. 4,1898 69 193 Rachel C. Gladman & Sarah E. Ward, wife of 3At for $200
Christopher Gladman of William H. Ward
Baltimore City
Sept.14,1889 55 44 Margaret Duvall Rachel C. Gladmon Deed to 3AY
Mar. 3,1868 29 159 George Marlow, et al Margaret C. Duvall Deed to 3Air
May 4, 1855 16 217 Mary A. Cook of P.G. City +
and Septimus J. Cook Elizabeth Ann Rowles Deed to 3A-
for $90
"Coles Choice Resurveyed
together with all and singular the
buildings, improvements, etc."
Sept.11,1854 15 295 George Warner, Jr. of City of Baltimore
trustee, permanent trustee of John H.
Iglehart, dec. Dr. Septimus J. Cook Deed to sever-
of P.G. County al tracts for

$7,050
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First Floor Plan
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